W. E. HUBBARD

McCamey, Texas

Jamary 30, 1933

Mr. J. D. Hunter

State 0il and Ges Inspector
Box 522

Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Please refer to our recent notification of
intention to drill Boon Hardin Noe. 1 in the Hobbs field,

The plat attached to the original notifieation
to drill was correct, but we note,however, that our des-
cription of the property on the fom was in error and we
agk that you please correct your copies {0 read 330! east
of the west line and 330' north of the south line of the
northwest quarter of Section 18 » Township 18-South, Range
o8-East, Lea County, New Mexico,

Yours very truly

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CQMPANY
P A

HO: T | Division Sup't.



